Maxim Kordonskiy

Moscow, Russia

+7 903 377 80 55 | https://www.linkedin.com/in/maxim-kordonskiy/ | kordonskymaxim@gmail.com

Profile

Maxim is an experienced specialist with vast practice on the position of a head coach and assistant coach, including 13 years of experience in the best clubs of the country, national team, and various youth teams. Highly motivated, with a successful background as a team player and even more successful world wide track of records as a coach. Deeply experienced in strategy and tactics with a precise focus on physical conditioning and growth mindset.

Skills

Structured video game analysis	Winning strategies	Team leadership
Physical conditioning	Shooting technique	Sophisticated intragame tactics
Personal mentorship, setting individual goals for a player	Swimming technique	Developing successful counter attacks

Strengths

Team building - a top notch psychological approach to help a player evolve personally while a team progresses as a whole.

Management - 100% transparent management style with clearly set goals and KPIs to measure the progress against. Embraced active participation and knowledge sharing.

Analytics - continuous detailed analysis of technical and tactical performance in order to build on the strengths and develop on weaknesses.

Experience

Head Coach of the Team "KINEF 2"

2015-2018 | Saint-Petersburg, Russia

Personally nurtured and developed 7 top players who became champions of Russian national championship, Russian cups winners, European cups winners, champions and prize-winners of world and European championships.

- <u>2017-2018</u> 7th place at the Russian Championship, 7th place at the Russian Cup, 2nd place at the Russian championship (up to 19 years old)
- <u>2016-2017</u> 7th place at the Russian Championship, 6th place at the Russian Cup (lost on

- penalties), first place in (up to 19 years old) Russian championship, 2 players became world Champions in new Zealand, 1 player and a team captain became the world champions in Greece
- 2015-2016 8th place of the Russian championship, 8th place of the Russian Cup, 2nd place championship of Russia up to 17 years second place, championship of Russia up to 19 years 3rd place, 2 European Champions

Head Coach of Russian National Youth Women Team

2016-2017 | Moscow, Russia

Head Coach of the Team" Spartak-Volgograd"

2011-2015 | Volgograd, Russia

Developed many players and helped them to join an adult and junior national Russian teams. Led the team to the first bronze medals at the Russian championship and the Russian Cup.

- 2014-2015 2nd place at the Russian championship, 5th place at the Russian Cup, two players were bronze winners of the Universiade in China, one player was a bronze medalist of the world championship in Greece
- 2013-2014 3rd place at the Russian championship, 3rd place at the Russian Cup
- 2012-2013 5th place at the Russian championship, 3rd place at the Russian Cup
- <u>2011-2012</u> 5th place at the Russian championship, 7th place of the Russian Cup, one player was a bronze medalist of the world champions in Australia

Head Coach of the Russian National Youth Women Team

2011-2015 | Moscow, Russia

- 2012-2013 4th place in the world championship (up to 21 years old) in Greece.
- 2011-2012 Bronze medal at the world championship in Australia

Head coach of the team "Volzhanochka"

2006-2011 | Volgograd, Russia

Established "Volzhanochka" team from a scratch, including selecting professional swimmers who hadn't had any gaming experience at all. Led the team to the top of Russian championship over the course of the years. Grew and nurtured many players who joined adult and youth national Russian teams.

- 2010-2011 6th place at the Russian championship, one player took 4th place in Madrid with Russian National team, one player took the 1st place in European championship in Chelyabinsk with Russian National team
- <u>2009-2010</u> 7th place at the Russian championship
- 2008-2009 9th place at the Russian Championship, three players joined Russian national team
- 2007-2008 10th place at the Russian championship
- 2006-2007 10th place at the Russian championship

Head Coach of the Russian National Youth Women Team

2009-2011 | Moscow, Russia

- 2010-2011 4th place at the European championship in Madrid
- <u>2009-2010</u> 1st place at the European champion in Ukraine.

EDUCATION:

B.S., Physical Conditioning Coach, Volgograd State Pedagogical University, Volgograd, Russia